FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIEBBION
Ccapital Circle office Center ¢ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORAMNDUM
APRIL 4, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDB AND TING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVIBION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLI @——
DIVISION OF LEGAL BERVICES (PIERSON) P

RE: REQUEBT FOR TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF A IHTII;!UHIFFI
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIPICATE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 04/16/96 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

BPECIAL INSTRUCTIONB: NONE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunication
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. $60304~TI; Request for approval of
intracorporate reorganization and pro forma transfer of
control of Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate
Ho. 2388 by OAN SERVICES OF FLORIDA d/bj/a OPERATOR
ASSISTANCE NETWORK.

Note: The company will continue to operate under its
same name and tariff as on file with this Commission.
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ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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a Texas Corporation

T 100%

OAN Services of Florida, Inc.,
a Florida Corporation
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